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Statement of: Meghan DUNPHY 
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Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

Yeah I’m a little bit ah, technologically ah, stunned. Hmm, so today is what the 8”’ is i t ,  of ah, 
April. And the time right now is 8:21. So I’m just gonna this is gonna be recorded okay 
because I understand ... 

That’s fine. 

...y ou have some more information so we wanna capturc that. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, so in the room right now is Sgt. Kent OSMOND. I’m in charge of the Major Crime Uni t  
that’s investigating your dad’s death okay? 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, I’m, Steve BURKE is the primary investigator, the lead investigator and I’m his supervisor. 

Okay. 

And this is Erin BREEN from ah, Simmons and Associates or Simmons and Partner’s is it? 

Simmons and Partners. 

And your name is Meghan DUNPHY. 

Yeah. 

Okay this is Staff Sergeant Rod TILLER and he’s the non commission officer in charge of 
HoZyrood Detachment. 

Holyrood Detachment. 

And Bill what’s your last name? 

Corcoran. 

Corcoran? 

Yeah. 
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And you’re Megan’s common-law right? 
2 

Hmm, hmm. 

Common-law husband. Okay. So ah, the reason we’re here tonight is obviously to talk about 
your, your dad’s death. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmm, I received a letter late today from, from Erin on your behalf and ah. go1 a chancc to 
respond and everything. Hmm, I think what I wanna do first if it’s okay with you. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Is ah, just go over the new information that you say she has. 

Sure. 

And we’ll get that out of the way and ah, I’m gonna make a commitment to you tonight that I 
will answer every question 1 can answer. Okay. 

Hmm, hmm. 

If I can’t answer it I’ll try to tell you why I can’t answer it and when I might bc able Lo. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Is that fair? 

That’s fair. 

And this is being recorded so we will have your questions and as wc bccome capablc 01’ klling 
you we will tell you. 

Okay. 

Cause 1, I know how, well 1 don’t know 1 can only imagine. 

Hmm. 

How hard this has been. 

I have a lot of questions don’t l? 
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Hmm. 

Questions are not a bad thing. 

...( unintell), yeah. 

Erin asks them for a living. (Laughs). 

That’s right. 

And so they, they can employ people. 

Yes. 

Hmm, so why don’t 
information that.. 

Hmrn, hmm. 

... was, you felt would 

we just talk first about ah, Erin said that ah, you had some, some new 

be important to us. 

Yes. Hmm, you know every thing’s happening, well everything happened so fast ... 

Hmm. 

... and the guys were there to talk to me like a few hours after I had found out about dad and that 
so you know as time’s going by I’m just I guess more stuff is coining to me and stuff. But when 
they asked me about if there was any weapons in  the house and I said no... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... well there was a gun in the house belong to my grandfather. When my grandfather dicd dad 
pretty much literally moved everything that was in  his house, in  my pop’s house, over to our 
house cause everything is technically antique, or was antiques in my dad’s cyes. So you know 
like one of the officers even mentioned they seen this big oar around and like there‘s lots of old 
junk around is what I call it like it’s, it’s ready for the dump. 

Hmm. 

But it’sjust really old and it was my pops and dad wanted to keep it. So there was a gun. I’m 
not familiar with guns. I can’t tell you what it is. I can’t tell you what it was. All I knows it 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0037       Page 4



000003 I00002040 I Front 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

4 
was about this long and it was old and brown and rusty and junk like falling apart and 1’111 pretty 
sure there was a piece missing off of it. 

Okay. 

So anyways and that was there in the house and when my dad got sick in January, I’m saying 
January my father was in the hospital sometime between January and say the first of February 
I’m not exactly sure of the dates ... 

That’s this year? 

Yeah.. 

Okay. 

And he was in there for a week. He went down by ambulance first timc he got sent home and 
then when he went back they kept him in. And hmm, when he was in  the hospital I would go 
down in the day time and feed the cats like I’m doing now same thing and 1 went down a few 
days and cleaned up the house like I took out all the garbage and cleaned the kitchen and stuff 
like that and the gun was behind the couch. When I moved the couch the gun was flat like say I 
didn’t lift the couch there was no need to l i f t  down the dads he wasn’t particular about like you 
know what I mean. 

Hmm. 

Like I do home so I wouldn’t scratch the floor so I just probably even kicked out the couch and 
it was kinda stuck under the couch. So you know I looked at it and it, it, i t  wasn‘t even a big 
thing to me because I knew i t  was there in the house before so I just ligurcd you know whatever 
it was just hugged behind the couch it wasn’t taken out a long time there was dust and dirt and 
shit everywhere. So I just lifted it up and shoved it back down on the couch and just shoved the 
couch back in. And I did mention to dad about i t  but i t  was never i t  was just like yeah i t  was 
pops gun like the old thing that was there like if you, were you to the house‘? 

Yes I was. 

Okay. So you know what’s around the house. 

Yeah. 

Like there’s stuff poked literally everywhere. 

Yeah. 
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Dunphy : 
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Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

5 
So this was probably you know he probably moved some stuff over the past years and that, he, 
that just got slung in there like chances are only for I mentioned i t  he probably would of had to 
turn the house upside down to look for that if he wanted it. 

Sure. 

And two of my uncles, my dad’s brothers, have, knew exactly what gun i t  was because 
apparently my other uncle Dick had, my pop had four guns. My uncle Dick has thrce. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And this is the one how they knew what it was because obviously dad had this onc. Thcy 
claimed that it was broken and all warped up and I think you might of even we told you this 
before I think it was all warped up and you can tie i t  up was i t  Kev said‘? 

Yeah I think Kev said it was tied up yeah. 

Yeah Kev said it was like tied up. He said it was in the stable for years like it hadn‘t been used 
and stuff like that. 

Yeah. 

So I did see that and it was behind the couch. And you know I’ve been down the dads many 
times since then at least once a week at the very least and you know he didn‘t clean up 
obviously after I cleaned up so everything was still there and the boxes were still shoved in the 
same way. So my issue thinking now is just you know the way 1 see i t  I know m y  dad I know 
where he sat I know if the officer went in  where hc sat so I’m just wondering how m y  father 
managed to go behind the couch and get the gun if per say that’s how it went. 

Okay. 

But like I said I have a lot of questions this is some of them. But I just find i t  ii little hard to 
understand like the cop was invited in my father must have been home literally two minutes I‘d 
say.. . 

Hmm. 

... like he pulled up in the driveway and then the officer who was parked down the road just must 
of came right behind him. So he invited him in openly and then within I5 minutes like I can’t 
understand how my dad managed to get up and go behind the officer where he was sitting and 
haul out this gun and then point at you. It doesn’t make sense to me I ’ l l  be honest. 

Okay. 
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0 s mo nd : 
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Dunphy: 

so  ... 

And just one other thing ... 

Yeah. 

... that you told me about ... 

Okay. 

... something else in, in the living room. Hmm ... 

Oh the stick. 

You told ... 

Okay yeah I think I definitely told you about the stick or I told ... 

Okay. 

... Galway. Hmm, my dad has been, had weed growing in the house pretty much sincc 1 can 
remember like has I grew up i t  was like oh your dad smokes weed and anyways we use to fight 
about it and he kept it contained to like the back porch type of thing so I didn’t have to deal with 
it. But since 1 moved out like I’m out, I’m 27 I’ve been out of the house since I was probably 
19. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So you know he just didn’t care. So he just made a room for whatever his weed and stull. And 
everyone around the area knows that he smokes weed. He has the medical marijuana thing and 
he grows it. So he had this stick it’s about this long and there’s duct tape on the end of it .  

There’s still like barky shit on it and that too. 

Hmm. 

Sorry for my language. 
That’s okay. 

And hmm, I asked him this one time like what the fuck are you at with a stick i n  the housc like 
what’s that for? And he kinda smirked at me and said that’s in case anyone gets any ideas and 
comes over me weed ... 
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Yeah. 
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... or tries to get in and get me weed. 

Yeah. 

So I know the stick was there. So you know in  my head that was by  his chair. I t  always has 
been. 

Hmm. 

It’s never been in another place. My dad didn’t clean up before this you know he got up enough 
time to get in the shower brush his teeth and go not to mention he lived at our housc lor a week 
right before all this happened. So you know it’s not like he planned everything out. So you 
know could it have been this stick that he was getting at, reaching lor and then you know i f  th i s  
cop had seen that gun, and I’m not saying he’s bad or anything like that ... 

No, no. 

... but you know my dad could of pulled a stick on him and then if hc sces the gun wcll how did. 

you know he didn’t put the gun there. 

Right. 

But there was a stick there that he used for self, say he would use for sell dcl’ensc if  someone 
came. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So you know the gun was never there for self defense. I t  was there because i t  was my pop’s 
and dad was too, had too big of a heart to throw it away he didn’t‘ you know, every, he kept 
dressers and you now there’s I bet you there’s 12 dressers in our house. We had three 
bedrooms. He kept everything. Every bed, every everything you know what I’m saying so I 
just have a hard time believing this story about the gun 1’11 be honest. 

Okay. 

So that’s all that’s coming back to me now. 

Yeah. 

But there might you now there could end up being something else that triggers something else 
but ... 
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For sure. 

... as of right now that’s what I remember about that gun. 

So the information that you wanted to pass on is that you did see the gun in house. 

Yeah. 

But that it was sort of thrown in  behind the couch. 

Yeah. 

And to the best of your knowledge that’s where it was last ... 

Yes. 

... like situated ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... kind of thing right? 

Yeah. 

And the other pieces that he had a stick with ... 

Yeah. 

... duct tape on it and you feel that if he had picked that up the officer might of thought i t  was a 
gun. 

Yes. 

Right. 

Which is where his chair was. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And the thing is if this officer went in there would of been nowhere around where my dad was 
sitting that he would of been able to hide anything because his chair was out about even 
probably like this from the wall there was nothing in  this corner by him only like a stereo. So 
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9 
you know that was in the corner it couldn’t be in there. Then there was the window and 
probably his little garbage bucket and his table with all his pills and shit on it. So you know the 
gun could not have been around him or it would have been in plain sight is what I’m trying to 
say. 

Okay. 

so  ... 

So what questions is it that you have? There’s some questions imbedded in what you just said 

Hmm, hmm. 

So I’m just ... 

I... 

... fire away ... 

... honestly ... 

... and I’ll do my best. 

... I want to know I need to know what this, the guy who shot him is saying happened because I 
know how my father reacts to things. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Like I know, you know the first thing my dad would do is if buddy kept rcpcating himsclf 
saying well you threatened the Premier or you done this ... 

Hmm. 

... and dad would say no I didn’t and then he’d say well you did or if he kept repeating himsclf 
and telling my dad that he done something that he didn’t feel he done. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Well that would of set him off his head. 

Yeah. 

He would of got really up in arms and he would of eventually told buddy to get the luck out. 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0037       Page 10



000003 I00002046 I Front 

10 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Yeah. 

1s what he would of said, and in my head that’s the scenario that’s happened there. He told h i m  
to get out and he probably didn’t go immediately. 1 still, I don’t think I ’ l l  ever believe no matter 
what comes out of this that my father hauled a gun on a cop because you know his life was 
getting better. He was looking forward to turning 60 so that he was gonna get like another 600 
dollars a month and like things like that like things now are say i f  this had thc be five years ago 
you know dad was a little bit more unhappy and stuff, but my father was not unhappy right now. 
He was bitter towards certain things but like he did not want to die by no means. 

Okay. 

S O  ... 

Hmm, l’m trying to think back to the letter that you wrote and there was some things that ah, 
some points that you raised hmm, I guess one of thcm would be the manner i n  which you lound 
out about your dads injuries. 

Oh. 

Hmm. 

Yeah. I dare say. 

Yeah. So I, I, I can only speak from personal experience and ah.. 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and I’ve been, I’ve been doing Major Crime for a while and normally what happens and I’m 
not trying to shift blame here at all. 

Hmm. 

Ah, normally what happens is when the body’s ready for release. 

Hmm. 

The Chief Medical Examiner will phone the family and find out what a h ,  ambulance or funeral 
home they’re gonna use. 

Hmm, hmm. 
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11 
And it’s often a conversation between the Medical Examiner and the funeral homc or the 
Medical Examiner and the family. 

Hmm, hmm. 

To advise of these things. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, but we should of made sure that, that conversation happened. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Because if it didn’t we should of been aware of that and should of had that conversation with 
you. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So that’s, that’s a fair criticism. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And it’s a, a heck of a way to find out what you found out and I’m severely and truly sorry for 
that. 

And I ,  like you know it’s nice that someone’s actually saying I’m sorry because you know I ,  I 
done nothing but praise up you and GALWAY I’mjust gonna call him GALWAY I don’t know 
if there’s Corporals or whatever ... 

John. 

Yeah. I’m sorry. 

Call him John . 

I couldn’t remember that anyways. 

Yeah. 

But you know like the first, one of the first things he said was how did you find that out‘? And 
I’m like why the fuck does it matter how 1 found it out. You didn’t tell me. You know you’ve 
been dealing with ... 

\ 
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Okay. 

... this all week. 

But I... 

You know. 

I can’t speak for John but ... 

No. 

... I would think his question wasn’t like well how did the hell did you’find that out ... 

No. 

... it was like ,... 

you know what, you know ... 

... it was like ... 

... I was like John. 

... he was probably more concerned about the way you found i t  out. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he’s trying to figure out who dropped the ball. 

Yeah. 

And 1 don’t know that it was us I don’t know that it was them somebody did 

Hmm, hmm. 

And but no matter what happened ... 

Yeah. 

... we should of made sure ... 

Hmm, hmm. 
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... that you were braced for that. 

Oh, oh without a doubt ... 

Okay and 1 acknowledge that and I’m, I’m sorry for that. Ah, and it doesn‘t matter, I‘m not 
blaming the Chief Medical Examiner’s office ... 

Hmm. hmm. 

... I’m not, ah, if anything that’s on us. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Completely. But it was one of those things where ah, I think Erin summed i t  up very well i n  the 
news there today that there’s a bit of a frenzy around all of this ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and we got people doing media and we got people doing family liaison Rod and John and then 
we got me and we’ve got politicians involved and all these things are in the air. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And ah, I think you know it’s, it’s just one of those things that happened and.. 

Hmm, hmm. 

... ah, it was unfortunately one of the worst things that could happen. 

Yeah. Because the thing was I was waiting so long and all I was asking was when can I see 
him, when can I see him. 

Yeah, 

Then like Ken at the funeral home director you know he agreed to bring him i n  and just wrap 
him up in a blanket and show me and when he called I was like he passed nic thc phone he was 
like that’s the funeral home and I was like yes I gets to go like this it was what I was waiting for 
all along then the first thing he said was like I can’t let you see him. 

Hmm. 
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Like 1 don’t even, I don’t know. I ’ l l  grasp it again. It was the biggest shock of my life. Oh my 
God. (Crying). 

I’m, I’m, I’m so sorry. 

Thank you. 

That’s, that’s not something ah, that’s never happened in one of my investigations before and 
I’m, I’m very sorry that it happened here. 

And we were really caught off guard like I, John and I like to be honcst with you we were there 
at the scene and to find out that you know you had gotten that information we werc caught 
completely off guard as well. 

You definitely heard me on the phone because I was like screaming ... 

Yeah. 

... and I apologize later but like that’s not something you can take well. 

No. 

Like Kenneth is our family type thing you now like he’s my dad’s first cousin and I was like 
when I heard it I ,  I don’t even know what I said to him to be honest with you I know I was like 
holy fuck like what is going on. 

Yeah. 

Like you know and you, it’s how it happened like you have to admit it seems very, very violent 
to me like 1, I don’t think I’ll  ever get over it. I really like you know if he had been shot in  the 
chest. 

Hmm, hmm. 

That, that’s what I was prepared for like even if i t  had to be three, four shots i n  the chest you 
know he could of covered him up to here. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And you know I would of known i t  was there, but he was still my fathcr I was still gonna see 
him. But now it just seems like a fucking mental savage got at hiin. That’s, that‘s how I feel 
about it and no one can explain to me the scenario of what happened is why i t  gets, makes i t  SO 

much worse because I don’t understand how a person can shoot four shots ... 
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Hmm. hmm. 

...g et three into my father, two in the head,like 1 don’t know I don’t get i t  I really don’t. 

1, l’m gonna talk to Steve hmm, in a few minutes we’ll, we’ll chat some more. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And ah, there’s probably some things that 1 can tell you that, that are gonna I won‘t say explain 
them or... 

Hmm, hmm. 

...p ut your mind at ease or anything like that ... 

No you know. 

... but I’m gonna like 1 told ya I promise ya 1 will tell you everything I possibly can. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But I need something, an assurance from you Loo. 

Yeah. 

That there will be some kind of trust between us because ... 

It won’t go to the media. 
yesterday. 

If it was gonna go to the media i t  would of wcnt to the media 

I understand. 

Yeah. 

I understand. 

Without a doubt because I was ready, I, I think I even had i t  i n  my hand and I just called my 
cousin Tanya who’s been dealing with this with me and 1 said I have to get a lawyer because 1 
can’t you know. 

Yeah. You, you understand you have to understand we have an investigation ... 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Hmm, hmm. 

... to complete. 

Yeah. 

And we can’t have that ... 

Oh I, I totally understand. 

... ah, compromised by things in the media that ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... ah, we really don’t want out there. Because ... 

And I don’t want to compromise ... 

... if, if, if there’s if another witness comes forward in a week from now that’s relevant. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And they’ve heard all this stuff out there. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, they’re probably gonna hear it anyway but we have to be ... 

Yes ... 

... cognizance of the fact that it doesn’t come from us. 

Hmm, hmm. 

We can’t really control what’s out there but it can’t come from us. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So there’s gotta be ... 

Yeah. 

... an alloy of trust between the two of us okay? 
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Hmm, hmm. For sure. 

Hmm, so what 1’11 tell you basically what happened at the beginning. 

Hmm, hmm. 

First off I wanna clarify something that ah, according to what we‘ve heard so far is lhal you 
know there’s been this threat right? 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmm, the RCMP or the RNC Member didn’t feel it was a threat. 

Hmm, hmm. 

He felt it was something he wanted to talk to your father about. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, that’s why there’s one person ah, you know all these questions about why one officer all 
these things ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... this was a very, very routine call. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And ah, he I, I can’t speak for him but this wasn’t one of these things where ah, we were gonna 
go down and surround the house and, and this was a very routine call. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Okay? And hmm, so he went and he went to your father’s home 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he wasn’t home. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So he went next door to Dick’s 
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Hmm, hmm. 

And he was talking to Dick I think about 20 minutes I think he figures hey? It’s hard to judge I 
mean cause it was ... 

I thought he was talking to Debbie ... 

... it wasn’t relevant, yeah he was talking to both of them. 

Okay. 

Yeah. But it wasn’t relevant to him then. 

Okay. 

Right? How long he was there. So then when he went leaving there he saw your dad‘s jeep. 
So he went in, and he knocked on the window. And so 1 guess he had come home ... 

Yeah. 

... and now he was over at Dick’s. 

Why was he then down the road further parked in front of the other neighbor‘s house? 

I have no idea. 1 don’t know that, that’s a fact. 

Yeah it is. 

That, that’s a fact. That’s what I was told 

Okay. 

So you better go into the other side neighbor’s and ask them because they seen; the reason why 
they called me when the cops showed up. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Was becauss they had seen this black SUV parked across the road waiting lor my dad to come 
home. 

Oh that could be. That could have been before your dad came honic bclore hc went to Dick’s. I 
don’t know about that. 
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Dunphy : 

Okay. Yeah. All right. 

Okay? 

Yeah. 

That, that could of been, he could of been, that might have been when he was phoning Holyrood 
and saying this is where I am. 

Hmm. 

This is what I’m doing. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Cause he did do that. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And ah, so anyway he, he went to your dad’s home. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he rapped on the window. He looked in he didn’t see anybody rapped on the window. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And then he heard the door open so he went over and he talked to your dad. 
Hmm, hmm. 

And he showed him his ID, and he said who he was. He didn’t say which department he 
worked for, he didn’t say he was the Premier‘s Protective Detail or anything like that at least I 
don’t think so, and but he was invited in and they started talking and hmm, you know I ,  I can’t 
get into what they talked about. They did talk about the tweet. 

Hmm. 

And they talked about his living conditions and things like that. And hmm, hc said that at  a 
certain point the gun was pulled out. 

Pulled from where? 
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Ah, see this is where I ,  this is evidence and ah, you know I don’t know if I can go that far. 

Okay. 

But he, he said out of his peripheral vision he saw, he was actually writing somc notes and he 
saw the barrel of a gun ... 

Lies. 

I’m not saying it’s true or it’s not ... 

Yeah. 

... I’m saying this is what was said. 

Okay no that’s all you have to tell me. Lies. 1 know. You know he’s writing down something 
on a piece of paper and my father which didn’t happen. 

Okay. 

Did not happen in his peripheral vision. He probably saw a stick. No, no he didn‘t even see a 
stick 1 don’t even believe now that there was anything hauled out. Bccause my lather would be 

on the edge of his seat with his arms going like this if he was in a rage to do that. That’s the 
type of person he was, he was flicking his arms and he’d be telling h i m  off and that’s how it 
would go. 

Okay. 

So he didn’t slimly be like oh I’m you know I’m gonna, never happened. He’s full of shit. He 
better get another story out quickly bccause that one is not the real one. And I can tell you that 
right now. 

Okay. 

Hmm, hmm. 

1 mean I can’t argue that with you because I mean that’s, that’s your opinion. 

Hmm, hmm. 

I’m just again telling you what we were told. 

Yeah. 
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Ah, and because the gun came out shots were fired. 

Okay. 

And he fired the shots as he was getting out of the room. So your dad‘s chair was where you 
said the opening of the, the you know the opening to the living room is whcre Erin is silting. 

Hmm. 

Right? Front porch is behind you. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So has he’s leaving he shoots to defend himself from the gun and then he exited and he, well he 
stayed in the house for a while because he didn’t know kind of what to do and I mean it’s a very 
dynamic situation as you can imagine and ah, eventually he called for back up and emergency 
services and all those things. I can’t get into a lot of what happened in amongst all of that. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But that’s ... 

So will I eventually find out what they were talking about? Like aftcr all the invcstigation and 
all that’s over yeah I know. 

Hmm, hmm. 

1 will know what my father, what he was writing down and stuff likc that, thal my father was 
talking about? I, what I can’t picture is he wouldn’t be writing stuff down if my father de’, 
father’s demeanor changed ... 

Hmm. 

... enough for him to pick up a gun or even the bat that was there. Like whal are you, lies would, 
would you agree with me? 

Yeah. A 110 percent. 

There you go. Lies. Hmm, hmm. So, there’s he’s lying about something. He either said the 
wrong you know I’m not saying that he’s all in  the wrong if my father hauled out a gun ... 

Hmm, hmm. 
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Dunphy: 

... well then yes he defended himself. And that’s how the story ends type of thing. But what led 
up to it and what he said for my father to do it .  

Rod can you ... 

Gotta be the story. 

... can you take a dart out and ask Steve how far he wants me to go about that convcrsation. 
He’s just in the other room there. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmm, cause I ,  I you know I’m Steve’s supervisor he’s the investigator 

Yeah. 

I don’t wanna compromise his investigation but 1 want you ... 

Hmm. 

... to have everything I can tell ya ... 

Yeah. 

... so. 

But you understand what I’m saying like I know what ticks my dad off. So ... 

Yeah. 

... if you said like you know ,just the fact that he was writing something down 

Hmm, hmm. 

He wouldn’t of been writing because he wouldn’t of been able to hear his ears my father was 
that loud. 

Yeah. 

He was hot headed with his words and everything like that. So now and 9 chances out of 10 he 
wouldn’t even stayed sitting in his chair. So you know it just it didn’t happen like that exactly. 
Unless there’s.. . 
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There’s, there’s more to it I just don’t know if I can tell ya. 

Yeah. 

So that’s what I’m trying to find out. 

Okay. Thanks for telling me this much by the way. Nobody’s really telling me anything. 

Well ... 

So the more I can add to it, it ... 

Yeah. 

... even though 1 don’t like it. 

Listen even though ah, you know I’m telling you what was told to me. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, you know and I know Rod has explained this to you I mean there were two people in the 
room and that’s a challenge. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And I know Erin can tell you that and ah, but the boltom line is you know what he says 10 us as 
to be tested ... 

Yeah. 

... against his gun, your father’s gun the forensics (unintell) ... 

So where exactly was he sitting? 

Your dad was in his chair. 

And where was the cop sitting? 

He wasn’t. 

So how was he writing‘? 
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He was standing up by the mantle and he had a little note he had ah ... 

So that’s why my father got shot bang here. So he wasn’t getting shot going out of the room 
The first shot was just bang like cxecution stylc. 

No. No it wasn’t. 

Where was the first shot? 

Well 1 don’t know what first shot. Like there was three.. 

Yeah. 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

... shots I... 

There was four shots. 

... I’m not, yes there was four shots. 

One went in the wall. 

I’m talking about on your dad’s body right? 

Hmm, hmm. 

So, but I’m not trained to say which one was first or second or third. 

Yeah. 

Okay. But ah, there was no like execution shot to thk fore head I can tell you that. 

There was a, a shot right in the middle of his forehead. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And there was a shot inside of his head. 

Yes. 

Explainable if he was leaving ... 

Hmm, hmm. 
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... that these two would be explainable but how did he get one right smack i n  the middle of his 
head. 

But it wasn’t like that. Okay that’s what I’m saying. I t  wasn’t like ... 

Okay. So like ... 

...( unintell) and the shooting. 

... the trajectory could of went like in this way or something. 

Yeah. Yeah. 1 mean those things they’re so tricky because it all depends on the way your dad 
was seated. I t  depends on where the officer was. 

Hmm. 

It depends on if your dad’s head was sort of down up left or right. 

Hmm, hmm. 

It’s very difficult and that’s why I’m not prepared to say anything about that. 

And that’s all in the realm of experts. 

Oh completely right? Yeah. Yeah. Completely. 

Hmm. 

I explained that when we had our ... 

Yeah. 

... chat about that last week. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmm, in terms of how long the investigation will go ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... hmm, 1 really can’t answer that. There’s ballistic testing and all that and we’re at the mercy of 
the labs for that stuff. 
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Yeah. 

I just got a question and it’s sort of none of my business but I can’t understand why a police 
officer would go there by himself. Now I’m, I’m just a millwright. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And we’re not allowed no odds if it’s fixing an extension cord you gotta have someone else 
with you. 

Hmm, hmm. 

If you gets hurt of something happens for evidence. 

Yeah. 

Right now there’s probably, I mean there’s probably a liar and a dead man. The dead man is 
not gonna talk. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So you know I just, I can’t grasp it. 

I know you can’t. 

You know ... 

I’m gonna tell you something right now Bill. That is the reality of policc work all across this 
nation. 

And still ... 

Especially in the RCMP world and Erin you know that, that’s true. We go to domestic calls by 
our self with people yelling and screaming and running around with knives i t ’s not right and ... 

But still and all a millwright who’s turning a few old tools.. 

Absolutely. 

... is not allowed by law to work alone. 
Compensation will string the, [he company up. 

Cause if I gets hurt on the job well Worker’s 
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Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

I hear ya. 

And, and I haven’t got a gun. I got a screw driver. 

Listen if I could I’d have five members going to every call to make sure 1 went home at thc end 
of the day. 

Lay people ah, really amazed by that. 

Iknow. Iknow. 

And ah ... 

It is so typical. 

Yeah. 

There were, while he was at your dad’s home there were dozens of RCMP members across 
Newfoundland and Labrador in people’s houses by themselves doing exactly what hc was doing 
at your dad’s house. What he considered to be a routine inquiry. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And that’s the truth of it. I’ve been in situations where I’ve gone, I worked in  Burnaby, BC and 
I went to domestics by myself in a city like that. 

Hmm. 

Is it right? No. And the minute if something the happened to me would we be c r i t i c i d  
absolutely but do I not go and let some woman get stabbed by her husband or something you 
know it, it’s a trade off, everything’s a trade off and we do risk assessments every day. 

Hmm. 

And they, they change on the drive to the place. 

Hmm, hmm. 

They change when we phone and we say hey I’m gonna stop and I‘m gonna talk to Rod 
TILLER and they come back and say well we just ran h i m  on, on our computer system and lie‘s 
violent. 

Hmm. 
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Tiller: 

Osmond: 

Tiller: 

Osmond: 

Then 1’11 sit there and 1’11 wait for someone. But if while I’m waiting by the side of that road 
and he walks down I gotta deal with him violent or not. And like there’s, there’s a whole lot of 
realities that the general public don’t know about and hmm, I know a, a lot about the risk 
assessment that, that police officer did. 

Hmm. 

And he did comprehensive and diligent risk assessment. 

Hmrn. 

He researched ... 

And his results were exactly what they should have been because ... 

LOW. 

... my father was not violent. 

They were low. 

Not at all. 

They were. What did Steve say? 

Yeah, no he said ah, what he was saying is that ah, basically through the inlormalion that he got 
was when, when the member went in  hmm, they were talking I mcan i t  was cordial hc ncver did 
feel threatened. 

Hmm. 

Hmrn, throughout the majority of the conversation he said ah, but at somc point ~ O L I  know he 

was talking about and he was looking around the house and he did have conccrns about you 
know the way your dad was living and that.. 

NOW when he said, sorry 1 don’t mean to interrupt, but when he says looking around within the 
room he was in. 

Yes. 

He wasn’t going in other rooins or anything. 
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Tiller: 
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Tifier: 

Dad wouldn’t of cared anyway. He would of called me 
here that time 1 might get, actually get something donc. 

Yeah. 

Yeah. 

That’s what he said to me. 

And ah ... 

Or would of said sorry. 

29 
and he would of been like cops were 

Yeah and so the conversation was along those lines and ah, you know I know hc had hmm, he 
had asked the officer to sit down or whatever offered him a seat ... 

Hmm. 

... and you know the officer didn’t or whatever so he was standing and talking with h i m  and that 
sort of thing he did at some point say that he was concerned ahout y o u  know thc living 
conditions and that sort of thing and 1 don’t think he did it in a bad way like it wasn‘t meant ... 

Hmm. 

... to be a bad way just had concern I guess ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... sympathizing with your dad., and hmm, and you know and I think at somc point your Eather 
got very upset. And you know basically he was saying you’re an extension of the, of the 
government is what it was like in, and your dad was kind of going down that path saying you’re 
nothing but an extension of the government or ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... or something to that affect. 

Okay. 

Yeah. 
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Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

That’s believable. 
30 

Yeah. 

Yeah. 

And I think the member at one point was you know he got you know he knew your dad was 
very, very upset and he, you know he wanted to de-cscalale and hc wantcd to gc l  i t  down. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So that’s part and parcel was looking at kind of the notes and didn’t wanna be looking around or 
didn’t want to ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

...g et your dad upset or whatever and kind of looked down and ah, and you know ,just wanted to 
give a second to see whatever and it was at that point he would of ... 

Yeah. 

... he would of noticed something pointing at him. And then he didn’t have like it just you know 
it caught him completely by surprise. Completely by surprise. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And that’s.. 

The way, the way it was explained to me was that hmm, almost exactly like Rod said ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmm, he hmrn, I think he moved some garbage with his foot or something. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he said I’m really concerned about the way you’re living or about you and, and your father 
said well l’m living this way because of the government. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And you’re just a puppet for the government. 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

That, that’s. .. 
31 

And ... 

.... words he would of said. 

... that’s but it was almost hmm, it seemed to be that comment that upset your lathcr a lot and 
hmm, so like Rod said he, you know this, this ah, police officer 1 would dcscribc him as of 
average ability like in terms of height, weight he’s not a big guy or anything like that but he‘s 
also an average guy. Your lather is, is older and he‘s smaller. 

Hmm. 

And ah, he really didn’t see him as a threat. He’s sitting in the chair. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Worst case scenario he gets up he said you know basically that’s nothing I can’t handle. 

No. 

Right? But he, his risk assessment from your lather was still very low. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Your dad was upset, but i t  was still very low. We deal with pcoplc like that everyday ... 

Hmm, hmm. 
I 

... by ourselves. I know it’s not right. But hmm, but he says when he was looking down ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... to like because sometimes if you’re, if you’re looking at people a lot they get, that can be they 
don’t like it. And he didn’t like the fact that he was looking around. So he was kind of like I ’ l l  
either, I’ll either make some notes orjust look at my notes or ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... something along those lines. And he said out of his peripheral vision hc saw thc gun comc up. 
And he feels that the gun was by the right side of the chair. And he couldn‘t of seen that 
because the chair is solid material it’s not like these. 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Yeah. 

So the arms come up right? It’s kind of like a, ... 

It’s like here ... 

... a wing back I think they call them you know like the ... 

It’s a lift chair. It has a pull thing ... 

Oh it’s got one of those, does it? 

I t  can put you right up standing straight on the lloor. 

Okay. 

Hmm. 

So ah, that, he saw the barrel come up and he distinctly rcmcmbers seeing ;I barrel and sccing a 
bolt on the weapon and hmm ... 

1 don’t even know what a bolt is. 

Well it’s the thing you go chick, chick like that. 

Yeah. 

With a single shot and hmm, and he reacted the way he’s trained to react. 

So he didn’t tell him to,put the gun down he just reacted. 

He didn’t have time this was a second. He had to get out of the room. 

Yeah. 

And he said the barrel of the gun followed him. Like cause okay you’re ... 

As he was moving I understand. 

..,.you’re your dad. 

Yeah. 
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Tiller: 

Osmond: 

33 
I’m him. I’m standing you know it’s not this close now but so the gun comes up he ah, I hope 
is, is Steve okay with all this? 

He said yes to tell her. 

Okay he put his hand up he says no, no, no, and mean while he’s reaching for his weapon ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and he’s moving for the exit and the gun’s following hiin and as he’s running or half running 
bang, bang, bang, bang and he’s out he’s gone. 

Okay. 

Now what he said happened. When ah, when we went to the scene your dad was still in  the 
chair he, the officer said he’s not sure if, if your dad was getting up out of the chair or i f  he you 
know he doesn’t know what his actions were in terms of was he half up was he seated but when 
we went to the scene your dad was in his chair and the gun was to h i s  left knee kinda that way. 

Hmm, hmm. 

The cop told us he was on the lloor and shot gun was laid on side of him. 

Well he was wrong. That’s all I can tell you about that. 

Yeah. 

Yeah. 

That’s all 1 can tell you about that. 

There seems to be a lot of things wrong ... 

Who told, who told you that? 

O’KEEFE. 

Yeah. 

That’s first thing he told me. That, I asked where my dad was... 

Hmm. 
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Dunphy: - 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: , 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

... and he said he’s on the living room floor and there’s a rifle next to him. 

Well he’s wrong. 

But how do I know that now. You know if one cops, one cops lied to me but now you‘re gonna 
tell me the truth? 

No I don’t believe he lied to you I believe I don’t even know if Trevor was in the scene was he? 

He, Trevor was one of the first responders ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... one of the first two. 

Okay. 

And ah, basically I think they would of went to the window and hmm, again you coming down 
being, being the daughter was a very, very difficult situation ... 

Yeah while the shooter was walking around my driveway like a free man with his leather jackct 
on like he just didn’t do anything but that was okay. That was nice for the family. So ... 

I guess, I guess my question to that is what, what would we have done diflcrent thcrc ahout that. 

Put him in a cop car and get him out of there. He just shot a man dead. Just becausc you have 
an RCMP ... 

What would you do to me i f  I done i t ?  

Yeah. 

What would you do to me? Would you let me walk around the road? 

I have no idea. 

Cause we, when we got there ... 

I t  depends on the situation. 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0037       Page 35



000003 I 00002071 I Front 

I 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

Tiller: 

Osmond: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy : 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 
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Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

35 
... this guy was stand up right in the middle of the road by the, there was paddy wagon thcrc he 
was just standing up there so non chalant just same thing as leather jacket on a pair of casual 
pants. 

Hmm, hmm. 

You know it’s a bit much. Don’t you think that they should of took him immediately there was 
probably four or five vehicles there then ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... think they would of put him in somewhere out of the sight of the public so she couldn’t see 
him or something you know. 

1 can’t really speak to what happened at the scene okay. 

No. 

I wasn’t there for that. Hmm, but I mean we.. 

I can say when I got in then that’s the first thing I said is get the individual into the car. 

Hmm. 

And get him ... 

Thank you. 

... and get him up to the office. 

Exactly. 

Yeah. 

That should of been, well apparently my dad was shot at 2:?0 we didn‘t get there ‘til after 3 
o’clock. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So this man had 40 minutes to roam around? 

Yeah but you know he was there by himself now 1 mean i t  takes some time to gct there right? 
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Dunphy : 
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Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Osmond : 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

There was like five cop cars there, two ambulances. 

Oh I’m, l’m sure they were there by then. 

Yeah. 

Right? 

So you know someone could of put him i n  a cop car and said you know you betkr go stay hcrc 
you just shot a man you know there’s people around. 

Yeah. 

so. 

Now 1 can’t speak to the first response. 

No. 

And I can’t either cause we ... 

No. 

... came, I got the call at home and ah ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and like 1 said and, and my direction’by the time I got into i t  was... 

So if ... 

... seize the equipment and ah, and get him out of there ... 

Hmm. 

... right? 

S O  if O’KEEFE told me that he was on the living room floor with a rifle next to h i m .  

Hmm, hmm. 
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37 
How do you know that, that cop didn’t put that rifle there? How do you know he didn’t panic 
and just look for something to lay next to him and say he had a gun and moved the stick back 
where it was? 

There’s absolutely no way I can control what happened when nobody was there. 

There you go. But yet my dad’s the bad one and this officers telling thc truth? 

No I never said your dad was a bad person or... 

Well pretty much. 

... all I said was what we’ve been told. 

Yeah. 

Okay. That’s all I said. What we’ve been told. 

So why is there so much trust in this RNC Officer that he’s telling the whole truth nothing but 
the truth ? 

1’m, ... 

That’s, the only thing we can do here and that’s what I was explaining to you there. We don‘t 
just take what he says and say that’s ... 

No. 

... that’s why I said there’s a number of components here. What he says is one component. 

Hmm, hmm. 

What we see at the scene is another component.. 

Hmm, hmm. 

... we went in there as quickly as we can to deal with that and we also have the ah, Medical 
Examiner looking at that stuff as wcll ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

and the Medical Examiner wanted all that information even before he lookctl at your dad 

because he said now, and, and that’s an independent party. 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he wants to make sure. 
consistent with what I see ... 

He said you give me the information I’m gonna see if it‘s 

But the Medical Examiner will never be able to say if he had a gun or a stick. 

What’s that, no, no but that’s what I’m getting at is, we can only grab the facts ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... remember I talked to you about today. 

Yeah. 

We work on facts. 

Oh yeah. 

So we... 

But the ... 

... we... 

...y ou’re telling me the facts is that my father had a gun ... 

No we’re telling you that’s what we were tol‘d. 

Yeah. 

Okay. All right. All right. Okay. 

Okay. Don’t lose focus on ... 

37 Dunphy : Hmm, hmm. 
38 
39 Osmond: 
40 
41 Dunphy : Yeah. 
42 
43 Osmond: ... and not what the facts are. 

... I’m telling you what we were told ... 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Okay. 

The facts are yet to be determined. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Okay? 

I just  feel that, how are you going to determine that? 

Through ballistics. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmm, through you know like we have what we call our FIS people. 

Hmm, hmm. 

They’re, they’re hmm, CSI kinda they come in and they dust for fingerprints they do bullet 
trajectories and all that stuff. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And, and it’s, it’s gonna be the Medical Examiner, the scene, ah, how the scene’s processed and 
whether or not everything that can’t be changed ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... marries up to what he said happened. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Like if he said I shot, I shot two rounds and your father has three in h i m  there’s a problem. If he 
says 1 was over here when I shot and the trajectories show different then that there‘s a problem. 
And that’s the things that we look at. Okay? But as it stands right now I have to say I mean I‘m 
not, like Erin said I’m not an expert okay? But I’ve been doing this for a while and what he 
says happened appears to be consistent with what’s ... 

Hmm. 

.... at the scene. 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Oh yeah ... 

But that’s, that’s all I can say. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Okay? And that’s, that’s all I’m gonna say. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Because I’m not an expert. Hmm, So all those tests have to be made and done and all that. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But I wanted you to understand what i t  was the police officer said happened.. 

And, and ... 

And it’s still, ... 

... no I do I appreciate that. 

... it’s still, it’s still gonna leave questions ... 

Yeah. 

... there’s no doubt. There’s absolutely no way ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... ah, and I’ve learned this through really difficult situations ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... there’s no way I’m gonna be able to answer all your questions .... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... because you’re gonna go home tonight and one question is gonna spawn 20 niorc. 

Hmm, hmrn. 

And then 20 more, and but 1 will do my best okay’? 
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Breen: 
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Breen: 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmrn, ah, Erin did you get my email on the retired Judge there? 

I did. 

Okay. 

Yeah. 

So his role is basically to ah, ensure that our investigation is timcly, prolcssional, and 
transparent. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Okay? Because you know when the police investigate the police there‘s a natural tendency to 
believe that we might cover up for one of them or somcthing. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But I can tell you right now the guy  that did that shooting? 

Hmm, hmm. 

I’ve met once in my life. 

Hmm, hmm. 

That’s it. Ah, and I don’t subscribe to this thin blue line they talk about and police will do 
everything the cover up for other police ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and, no I mean my career and my pensions way too important to me then that .  

Hmrn, hmm. 

Okay? I want to find the answers for you and for your dad. 

Hmm. hmm. 

And ah, but I can guarantee you’ll like the answers. 
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Hmm, hmm. 

When it’s all said and done. Hmm, there was something else I wanted to mention now and I‘m 
trying to remember what i t  is. 

1 even said to him on the way out he, like he, he’s bigger and 1 just wanted the t ru th  type of 
thing like I said I don’t the fact of the matter is that my father is dead. Nothing’s ever going to 
change it. 

That’s right. 

But I just wanted this man to be man enough to tell the whole truth and nothing b u t  ... 

Well ... 

... the truth. 

... I will tell you this. 

Yeah. 

And once again I keep deferring to you but I mean hearing i t  from you as more crediblc 
sometimes then hearing it from me because I’m a cop right? And  she‘s a lawyer ... 

Hmm. 

... and she understands these things ah, on a different level then I do ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... on like a whole different lense okay? 
obligation to give us a statement. 

But this police officer was under absolutely no 

Hmm, hmm. 

He did. 

Ycah like a day and half later when they got mine five hours later. 

I’m glad you brought that up. 

Hmm. 
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Osmond: 

Breen: 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Okay? Erin can you tell her if you’re aware of whether or not memory from trauma like 
shooting and things like that are better ... 

Oh ... 

... 24, 48 hours later. 

... I, need a, I need an expert psychiatrist. 

Oh you’ve never used anybody like that in court? Okay. Cause our, like the, thc pcrvasivc 
thinking ... 

Hmm. 

... in investigative worlds is that ah, i n  police shootings or other areas of trauma the, the hmni, 
the feedback you’re gonna get from the witness at the time is not nearly as coniprchcnsivc as i t  

is 24, 48 hours later. 

Yeah cause that gives them plenty of time to make up what happened. 

No, well you can’t change what’s in, what’s in the house. Okay? 

You can change a stick to a gun pretty quick. Yeah. N o  

The stick was there ... 

Yeah. 

... so. .. 

Oh the stick it would be guaranteed. 

... so was the gun. 

Yeah. 

Okay. 

And I’m sure the officer had the gloves as well so that his fingerprints wouldn’t get on the gun 
to move it around. 

I don’t think, I don’t think he did 
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Dunphy : 
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Dunphy : 
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Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

so  ... 

Ah, but he was given, he was, we were asked lor a statement we asked him for a statement. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he told us  that he would providc one. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And that he wanted to provide one then. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But based on his training and based on everything that he knew ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... he said I will give you a better one tomorrow and he did. He came in and today wc went 
down to your dad’s house and he performed a re-enactment for us. 

He was there again? 

He did not have to do that, that was very, very difficult for him. 

Oh I, I’m actually kind of glad it was difficult for him. But 1 wasn’t aware that he was gonna be 
back at the house. 

Well it’s very, very important for us to gather all the evidence we can. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he agreed to go back and do a re-enactment for us. 

Oh. 

So we video taped that whole thing. 

Oh that’s good. Did he have his nice leather jacket on today? 

Ah, don’t know. 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Yeah. 

Didn’t notice. 

(Unintell). 

1 have a question, like I said once again it’s none of my business really but how come they came 
to her house she’s the only child ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... the only parent who they shot came to her house and grilled her with qucstiions basically 
saying her dad was a mental case in the matter of 3 to 4 hours after? But still a n d  all thc guy 
who, who pretty much murdered her dad got 24 hours. They came to the house ... 

And counseling and that ... 

I was, I was just going yes ... 

... and oh from the Premier the poor fclla and all this stufl‘ whilc my I’athcr was s h o l  i n  the 
friggin’ head twice. 

I can’t talk about what the Premier did or didn’t ... 

Yeah. 

... do okay you know that right‘? 

Hmrn. 

But ah in terms of ah, your statement. 

Hmm. 

That’s what we do. We, you weren’t the only person we talked to that night. Hmrn. 

But I was the only child of the ... 

No ... 

...p erson who was shot. 

Exactly. 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Yeah. 

So you were a very important witness. 

Hmm, hmm. But the shooter wasn’t? 

Yes he was. He was so important that ... 

That he got an extra day? 

Yes. 

Yeah. 

Absolutely. 

And he used that to walk around. 

Yeah. 

Jesus boy. 

What a system. I’m sorry.. 

No ... 

...y ou’re being very nice. 

... that’s fine. What’s that? 

You’re being very nice 1 understand and you’re telling me everything and I do appreciate it. 

But some of this is hard to believe. If  you were sitting in this chair and people were telling you 
this stuff and you weren‘t a cop ... 

I get it, I get it. 

You would like be like holy fuck. This is like the biggest crock of shit I ’ V C  ever heard. Like I 
can’t, 1 like ... 

But what is it you think is a crock of shit? 
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47 
I can’t believe that this man was given 24 hours yet I was drilled to death with questions that 
my father was pretty much a mental lunatic. 

But ... 

Like five hours after. 

Okay. Just Meghan ... 

Yeah. 

... he wasn’t given 24 hours. Okay? He didn’t have to talk to us at a l l  

So what he can shoot people and not cven havc to give statement? 

Yes. 

Oh Jesus I should become a cop. 

Erin can you explain that a little bit. 

Yeah, ah, we, remember we talked the other night about when you‘re a suspect they read you 
your rights and caution‘? 

Hmm, hmm. 

And one of the first things they say to you is you have the right to rcmain silent. 

Yeah. 

And that applies to every person whether you’re a police officer, ... 

So he can stay silent forever? 

Any, any citizen in the country. 

Yeah. 

Has that right. 

Hmm, hmm. 

You never have to open your mouth, yeah. 
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Osmond: 

Corcoran: 
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Corcoran: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

wow. 

Yeah. 

I’m learning so much about this now that ... 

So could ... 

... who made up these rules? 

So could she have no opened her mouth? 

But she’s, she’s not a suspect. 

Yeah, okay. 

She, she could definitely of said yeah I don’t wanna talk to you 

You could of said ... 

I thought I was helping the matter is what I thought I was doing. 

You were. You were. And, and I ’ l l  be honest with you hmm, 
letter and I reviewed the statement. 

Hmm. 

that would form part of Erin‘s 

And ah, I think that you know coming from a place of just having lost your father. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And grieving and everything I th ink  you see questions through a ccrlain lense. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And then it’s not a wrong lense and it’s not a right lense it‘s just you were i n  a very difficult 
spot. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, but I did review the statement and I strongly disagree that she was drilled on any level 
about anything. 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 
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Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

Dunphy: 

Corcoran: 

Dunphy : 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

That’s your opinion now you know. 

Yeah i t  is. 

Yeah. 

Yeah. 
emotion and the way ... 

But you know you have to also rcspcct the k t  that my opinion is not afli.ctcd b y  

Hmm, hmm. 

...y ou were feeling ... 

Hmm. 

... hearing those questions. Right? 

1 ’m just ... . 

1 understand that ... 

... I’m just a bitter person. 

What’s that? 

I’m just bitter about it all. That’sjust you know. 

I... 

Probably I shouldn’t say anything. 

...y ou think it was. 

Maybe I should of (unintell) I should of just stayed outside. 

No you’re ... 

I’m just so bitter right? 

...y ou’re free to speak your mind. 

Yeah I know, yes. 
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50 

Okay. That’s what this meeting is about. 

Opinions are like ass holes everybody got one. 

(Laughs). It’s true enough right? 

Yeah. 

But you’re entitled to it too. 

Yes I know yeah. 

Right? 

One thing is important too is he may not of given a statement it’s not because we didn‘t attempt 
to get one. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Yeah. 

So there was an interview done. 

Yes. 

Hmm. 

Okay? It  was his choice to wait. 

s o  ... 

And he ... 

It’s not that we didn’t try so it’s like ... 

Okay. 

... if the police officers came to you ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... if you had said to them you know what I’m, I’m too traumatized right now I can‘t talk 
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Osmond: 
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Ti I le r : 

Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Yeah. 

We would of respected that. 

Yeah absolutely. 

Hmm. 

1’111 assuming that the members would, 1 would of hoped they would respect.. 

Yeah I’m sure they would have. 1‘m not saying they’re like ... 

Yeah. 

... dogs. 1 ’in just saying 1 didn’t appreciate how it was done that’s all. 

Yeah. 

But so this right to remain silent. 

Hmm, hmm. 

So he could of refused to give a statement so then what happens ... 

No, now... 

...y ou just ... 

... now there’s differences okay? There’s a whole bunch of different levels to things 

Hmm, hmm. 

Criminally speaking to us as police officers. 

Hmm, hmm. 

He wouldn’t of had to talk. But in the execution of his duties he has an obligation to report his 
actions. 

Okay. 

He couldn’t just say go ahead and figure it out for yourselves. 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0037       Page 52



000003 I O 0 0 0 2 0 8 8  I Front 

52 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 i 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy :, 

Hmm. 

But he wouldn’t of had to, he wouldn‘t of had to look at us... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and say ah, okay so you guys th ink  I’m a murderer and I have to talk to y o ~ i  

Hmm, hmm. 

No I’m not doing that. 

Hmrn. 

He’s got that right. He didn’t exercise that right. 

No. 

He said just give mc a day to decompress and think on i t  and everything and I gotta tcll ya likc I 
know you guys think this is, this is crock but ah, l‘m not an expert i n  use of force or any of that 
stuff but that’s the advice I’ve been given my wholc entirc carccr. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Is if you ever get into a traumatic situation if  you have the opportunity to decompress lor 24, 48 
hours your memory recall with bc better. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And he, his answer to us was I want, his, what he said to me ... 

Hmm, hrnrn. 

... I wanna give you a statement with every bonc in niy body. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But 1 know and he said this to me directly so I’m not repeating anything ah, hearsay or anything 
... 

Hmm. 
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Ti I le r: 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 

0 s mo nd : 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

... he said but 1 know I’m gonna be a better witness for your tomorrow 

Hmm, hmm. 

And that’s what he chose to do. The re-enactment hmm, he did not have t o  do that cilher 
obviously if he didn’t have to speak to us he certainly didn’t have ... 

Yeah. 

... to do a re-enactment. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But he went back and he did that and I know that me telling you that, that was hard for him you 
probably don’t give a damn ... 

No ... 

... about that. And I get that. 

No I do. 

I do. 

I really like I’m not one of these people who just wants h i m  to go in a corner now ... 

1 know. 

... and perish. 

I know. 

Like I realize that he done something that’s definitely hard on h i m  but I have to make sure for 
my father’s sake and for my sake ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... that everything went down as he is saying i t  like he could of got scared you know ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... if he had to see a stick he could of been like holy fuck I’m gonna get the head bcl oTf 0 1  me 
and reacted ... 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0037       Page 54



000003 I O 0 0 0 2 0 9 0  I Front 

54 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
1.5 
16 
17 
1s 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2.5 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3.5 
36 
37 
3s 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Yeah. 

...p eople react, even if he was trained he still could of reacted wrong. 

Hmm. 

But if he did 1 just want to know that, that’s what happened. 

I ... 

You know. 

... I get it. But listen hmm,  there’s one thing wrong with what you just said. 

Yeah? 

It’s not wrong ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... it’s just, it’s not gonna be able to happen. 

No? 

And that’s for you to be able to figure out ... 

Oh no ... . 

... exactly what happened ... 

... I know I’ll never figure this out. 

But what can happen, what can happen, what will happen ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... is that we’ll do our investigation. 

Hmm, hrnm. 

We’ve got an independent observer to make sure that we’re doing a good job and nothing is 
being ah, over looked or.. 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Hmm, hmm. 

... swept under the rug or anything like that. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And eventually there may be some kind of an inquiry where more [acts comc ou t  but evcntually 
and, and Erin can attest to this too you have the right to request a copy of’ lhe invcstigation. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Under the Access to Information ... 

Okay. 

... Legislation. So you’ll be able to look at everything we’ve done. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Now some of it might be vetted because there’s privacy things that people can’t let out ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... but you’ll get a real good accounting ... 

Okay. 

... of what we did. 

Hmm, hmm. 

The problem in the intern of all of that is the patience side of it. That‘s not gonna be easy. 

No. 
Right? Cause that, even if you made that, you can’t make that request un t i l  the files done ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and completed. But even if you could make i t  today. 

Hmm, hmm. 
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You wouldn’t get those documents tomorrow. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Okay? 

Oh no this is ... 

So leave ... 

... this is going to be eas? Because not going to the media yesterday evening when I found out 
what had happened ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and I couldn’t see my father that took everything that was in me not to, you don’t even 
understand like this is just gonna be a breeze compared to that. Because i t  was almost like 
everything in my body was just trying to get out. 

Hmm, hmm. 

That’s no joke. 

Listen I’m not gonna sit here and pretend that I can imagine what you‘re going through 

Hmm, hmm. 

... that would be insulting to you. 

Hmm. 

Ah, and I would never, 1 can’t imagine the grief that you have. And I’m so sorry this happened 
to you. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And I’m gonna tell you like, 1, I made a commitment to you I ’ l l  answer every question I can. 

Hmm, hmm. 

I probably ah, have answered questions that would makc my managers a h  ... 

No ... 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

... bristle right now. 

Yeah. 

And I think Erin can, she knows that. Hmm ... 

You know like I know 1, I’ve reacted probably mad and angry and that but I really and honestly 
do appreciate you telling me all of this because I figured I was gonna havc to go wccks to cvcn 
hear half of this. 

Yeah. 

So don’t think I’m leaving here calling you an arse hole or anything because I’m not like I’m 
very happy we came here and done this. 

I’ve been called worse. 

It’s just my reaction to things I’m a little bit like my dad I get hyped up and.. 

Yeah. 

...y ou know it’s just, it’s a lot to take in and some of the stuff like you’re cops you know you’re 
born breed and you’re, how many years do you have? 

Twenty-five. 

There you go. So you don’t know anything besides cop work. 
known the rules for so long. 

You know you‘ve. you‘ve 

Hmm, hmm. 

I don’t know the rules. 

I get it. 

And I’m not agreeing with all of them that’s why I’m, you know that‘s why my reactions 

Meghan ... 

... is coming out. 

... 1 don’t agree with all of them. 
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Exactly. 

Right ? 

So some of them now I feel are just like holly shit there’s, how, how does the world on this stuff 
this is what I’m thinking in my head. And I’m like my God I should of listened to my dad more 
because he knew all of this stuff and this is why he hated so much stuff. 

Yeah. 

And he thought everybody was corrupt and he probably, what did he call the l’ellow who came, 
the fellow who shot him what did he call him you’re a just a puppet? 

A puppet. 

Yeah. He definitely said that word. I ,  he didn’t lie about that. 

That sounds like your dad 

Yeah he definitely would of had i t  out called, he said you could bc a yovcrnmcnt puppct or 
whatever. But that definitely happened. 1 believe that, that part of it. So you know I’m just 
reacting to all the different stuff I’m hearing so don’t take it as you know I‘m highly upset or 
anything like that it’s just really hard ... 

Meghan ... 

... to believe a lot of the stuff ... 

... if you are highly upset I think that’s pretty normal. 

Oh, yeah. 

Right? Listen you mentioned the fact that the RNC officer got counseling and  stuff. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Ah, we’re looking into that f o r  you. We put a rclcrral through the Victim Services.. 

Hmm. 

... ah ... 
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Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

It’s not that I’m mad that he got it that 1 didn’t. 

No you ... 
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It’s just I’m mad that it was announced that the poor fellow is gclting counseling while my 
father was still prctty much bleeding out on thc floor. 

1, I... 

And that wasn’t you. No. 

No, no and I get all of that. 

Hmrn, hmm. 

Hmm, the Victim Assistance Program is a provincially r u n  thing. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Normally ah, it’s reserved for people like that, get assaulted like you’re. 

Hmm. 

... the direct victim of crime and I’ve never agreed with the fact that it’s, it‘s, doesn‘t include the, 
the collateral damage. But in this particular casc ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... 1 mean this is a police shooting. Ah, your dad is the victim. 
everything. We put a referral through. 

You’re an only child and 

Hmm, hmm. 

And we’re hoping that i t  will be accepted and that hrnm ... 

Okay. 

...y ou’ll, you’ll get. 

Hmm, hmm. Yes thank you for that. 

Okay. 
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Breen: 

Osmond: 

Hmm, hmm. 

In terms, in terms of hmrn the media side of things. 

Hmm, hmrn. 

Listen I live it every day. I get it. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Hmm, I don’t think there’s a whole lot were gonna be able to do. 

Hmm. 

Around the funeral and stuff. They’ve got a right to stand there and film and as  intrusive and 
upsetting as it is ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... ah, it’s a fact of everyday life hmm, there’s no real solid line for people’s privacy anymore. 
Ah, there’s less then there ever is with ah, like you should see the stuff that’s on me on face 
book right now on face book right now it’s unbelievable. 

Oh. 

There’s a guy that’s unhappy with a decision I made and 1 have no rights ... 

You’re never gonna forget it. 

... I just gotta stand there and let the darts Ily. So I feel your pain on that side of i t  a little bit. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But ah, 1 don’t think there’s, there’s anything we can do. They got a right to do what they‘re 
gonna do. 

We ah, ... 

And you got a right to tell them to take a hike. And I saw... 

Yeah. 

... what you put in the media. 
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We put that out this morning. 

Yeah. 

We had to get it out this morning because the wake is tomorrow. 

Hmm, hmm. 

The local media have been very ah, good ... 

Hmm. 

... about responding to that and have told me to tell you that they’re trying, they‘re going to be as 
respectful as they possibly can. 

Okay. Hmm, hmm. 

The problem that you had was with an out of province media.. 

Global. 

... outlet. 

Okay. 

Was chasing her around Mount Carmel yesterday. 

Really? 

Oh yeah. And then I ,  I told him off and he went like this. 

Yeah. 

For, he just stared at me as i f  ... 

They don’t see if they’re coming you know I mean i t ’s  typical Newfoundland stuff i f  you’re 
coming from away you don’t get the way we work down here and that you’re in a small town. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And that people ah, you gain trust and, and you valuc your privacy and, you know what 1 mean 
like people in big cities people face peoplc are just faces. 
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Hmrn. 

And ah, so I’m sorry that it happened. 

Oh yeah, no. 

There’s not, not a whole lot we can do about ... 

Okay. 

... the media. Ah. 

And he was, he was shocked cause ... 

Oh he was shocked. 

... this little blonde chick hauled in and ... 

Yeah. 

... fleeced him and told him to go home she didn’t swear on him but ... 

I... 
... she said just go home she said. 

Yeah. 

It’s weird (unintell) ... 

And he was just stand up in, his mouth was open his jaw was down to that and he was 
speechless. Yeah ... 

I think back now and I almost wish that my dad was in  the car so 1 could hear the namc that he 
would of put on him. 

Hmm. 

All that, dad could put names on everybody and I just would ol‘ 1 would, wh:\tevcr hc put on him 
I would of loved i t  like right ol‘f the bat yeah that  was one of the things hc would of had thc 
biggest name for him ever. Like oh my God. But yeah that was pretty bad too. I was prclty 
upset about that so... 
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Any other questions you have for me? 
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No I got too much information to process right now I’mjust.. 

I, I’m telling you you’re gonna get home and one question is gonna you know the information I 
got, I’ve given you now ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... is gonna create a whole another fire storm of questions. 

Yeah. 

I may not be able to answer them. Partly because I may no1 be able to ah, due to legislation. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Partly because we don’t have the answers yet. 

Hmm, hmm. 

You know what I mean? Like there’s an awful lot of stuff you can ask me right now. 

Yeah. 

I don’t have the foggiest on. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Because the investigation is still going right? 

Well you know the fact that you told me that he was there and some of the things that he’s 
recalling that my dad said well then 1 know what kind of a mood my father was i n .  So you 
know if he called him just a puppet for the Government I know he was riled up and tic was 
ready to like say you know hop the fuck. 1 still don’t think he’d haul out the gun b u t  you know 
that might be something that I’m just gonna have to live with that sort of thing. But you know 
you’ve told me something that I can actually believe so I know that this RNC officer isn’t 
making everything up you know what I mean so that’s, that’s helpful very helpful actually. 

One thing that you need to keep in mind and I’m not saying that you need to believe the R N C  
guy carte blanche or anything. 

Hmm, hmm. 
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Dunphy: 

But you know I’m just gonna ask you to look at it try, try to step outside for a minute. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And just think ah, you know a police officer is on patrol you know ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... doing his duty. He goes to a little tiny house in a little t iny town talks to a guy who really 
minds is own business he gets a little bit aggressive on twitter and he‘s gone down he sent down 
say hey man what’s on the go ... 

Hmm. 

... like what did this mean. Ah, 1 mean the fact that all o f  that ... 

Hmm. 

.... led into a shooting 1 mean people would like to believe that maybe the policc ofricer had that  

in his mind when he woke up that morning. 

Hmm, hmm. 

I mean common sense will tell you that didn’t happen 

1 was.. 

Okay? 

... I was looking at it in that perspective until I found out he was shot i n  the head twice. 

Yeah but ... 

Yeah. 

... try to think oE the close proximity.. 

Yeah. 

...y ou know how small that living room is? 

Hmm, hmm. 
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Dunphy : 

He’s gotta get by him. 

Hmm, hrnm. 

If what he’s saying is accurate ... 

Hrnrn, hmm. 

... okay? Ah, he’s gotta get by him there’s a weapon there. 

Hrnm, hmrn. 
\ 

And where, wc go through these training exercises we’re taught to shoot certain ways and all 
that. 

Hrnrn, hmm. 

But I’m gonna tell you right now that when the shit hits the fan. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Training kicks in, in  terms of getting your wcapon out and all that but hmni, ... 

Oh it obviously ... 

... being accurate and, and trying to shoot what they call.. 

Yeah. 

... center mass and all that I mean cause when a shooting happens ah, you know you hear people 
on open line say well why didn’t they just shoot him in the leg and wound him and ... 

I knew that you know. 

... I mean we just, that just can’t happen. 

No. 

We’re, we’re human beings ... 

That’s why 1 was expecting (unintell).. 
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... the gun comes out like that you know like there’s a whole bunch of stuff happening. 
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Hmm, hmm. 

And ah, you know I told ah, the guys downstairs when I was i n  Burnaby a,  a good lricnd of 
mine ended up in a lire light i n  Burnaby and back then we had a six shootcr revolver. 

Hmm. 

We had to reload after every six rounds and he shot 18 rounds at a guy from closc range and h i t  
him once. Because of the shitbake factor. 

Hmm. 

He was freaking out right? 

I can explain to you I did the training ... 

Hmm. 

... there a couple of weeks ago we do for school shootings and it’s when someone has a lirc arm 
getting engaged. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And we did it in training in a controlled environment where I knew we just had actors a n d  
everything else and we were doing it with little paint pell’, ah pellets, and that sort ofthing and 
when you get out to a shooting scenario even in a control environment where we‘re just training 
after you know shots wcrc fircd someonc jumps out and shots arc hrcd and you know and that 
sort of thing I couldn’t tell ya. I couldn’t tell ya if I shot twice or I5 times. 

No. 

You know. 

Hmm. 

And as for where my bullets landed if someone asked right then and there and that‘s in  a 
controlled environment where, we’re just training for that. 

Hmm, hmm. 

I couldn’t tell ya. It’s a difficult thing for me to tell ya. 
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Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Osmond: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Hmm, hmm. 

And ah, and we all said that here like we you know, we know people on the training so that 
gives us some sense so as for you know and I, and I had been shot at bel’ore so 1 know what it’s 
like you know when bullets fly. It’s not like you see on TV on the Westerns and a couple of 
bullets and you get down and you get up ... 

Hmm. ’ 

... and you reload it is pure panic. And you will ta lk  to police ol‘ficcrs we, wc may bc traincd h u t  
we’re human beings. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And we all act and react differently. 

Yeah. 
Hmm. 

And ah, I ’ l l  tell you it’s very, very stressful and I think you could be and I know you referred to 
it 24, 48 hours but in  that scenario I mean you go right to here and 1 bet ya i l ’  you spoke to that 
individual right then and there he wouldn’t know if he was standing or i f  he‘s sitting or what he 
was doing right? And you see that. And we see pcoplc get involved in  car accidents sometimes 
you know ... 

Yeah. 

.... a very horrific car accident ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

...y ou get them out they say they‘re fine and they could drop down right next to you they really 
don’t know. 

Hmm, hmm. 

It’s that, that sense of panic that comes in there. 

And a lot of times when we talk about stuff like that it sounds like we’re making excuses for 
police and we get that. 

Hmm, hmm. 
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Ah, you now well we’ve been shot at and we understand and all o l  that  and i t  sounds like 
excuses hmm ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and ah, you know there’s a lot that you’ve learned in the last couple of days about police work 
just the fact that we do it by ourselves a lot. Ah ... 

There’s a lot in the past since Sunday since my father died I learned more about why he was the 
way he was ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

.... then I have in my whole life dealing with him. Because I have never known dad always said 
you don’t understand the world. You should be listening to the news. 

Hmm. 

Reading the paper and all this kind of stuff cause I ,  I didn’t act, like I told her I didn‘t know 
who the Premier was until Sunday. 

Right. 

I didn’t have a clue like I don’t follow nothing no politics. But you know like there‘s a lot of 
stuff in, even in this situation that doesn’t seem right and just the normal person like me you 
know what 1 mean it seems like you said you don’t agree with them all either. 

No. 

But I know there’s just, it’s a lot of take in I have to say. 

If I had my choice and I was going on a call. 

Hmm. 

I’d have Rod with me every time or I’d have another ... 

Yeah. 

...g uy  with me every time cause you don’t know. You don’t know who you’re gonna encounter. 
Like a computers only gonna tell you so much. 
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69 
Hmm. 

And you might you know I don’t know Erin if you remember Reg GULLIFORD he died there a 
little while ago. He was an RCMP member and hc was postcd out in Manitoh 1 t h i n k  i t  was 
wouldn’t it Rod? 

Yeah. 

Back in the seventies or early eighties he was lrom Buchans. And tic, he was I t h i n k  a h ,  saw a 
guy pull into a gas station or somcthing him and his partner and i t  lookcd likc hc was lost. 

Hrnm. 

And Reg just walked up to his car and said you know can I hclp you. He endcd up getting shot 
her partner was killed. The guy  had just left some domestic situation or sonicthing like you 
truly don’t know. And it’s not safe to be by yourself but sometimes you just  gotta make a threat 
assessment ... 

Hrnrn. 

.... and like he had no reason to [ear your dad and he didn’t feel he had any reason to fear your 
dad. 

No. 

So hmm, you know. 

We have ah, we can talk about that right now tonight i n  Holyrood we got onc nicmbcr working. 
Now if something happens we can call on Whitbourne or you know in Ferryland and that sort 0 1  

thing. But that’s what we have the majority of our shifts one Constable working. 

What is it one person working for all of Holyrood’? 

Yes. 

And all Salmonier Line all Mount Carrnel area. 

Well see we do have there‘s a member on down in Ferryland. We‘ll have one on Whitbourne 
and there could be a couple on out in Harbour Grace. 

Hmm. 

So one person? 
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Yes and that’s coming, I worked a full year on, in (unintell) Harbour, North West Territories 
(unintell) Hudson Bay complete isolation, ah, one member unit. 

Jesus makes no wonder dad was acting up on twitter with all this stuff going on. This is 
unbelievable. 

I’m telling you now like I know why, ah, this, this RNC member did 

Hmm. 

Before he went to your dad’s house. 

Hmm, hrnm. 

And ah, he performed his due diligence and he made what I bclicve 10 be an accurate threat 
assessment at the time. 

Hmm. 

And what happened inside the house hmm, is still to be determined fu l ly .  

Hmm, hmm. 

But I, I would of done the same thing. I, I would, I looked at it every which way. 

If what he’s saying is true. 

Well 1, 1 believe everything he’s saying up to the point he walked in the door 

Hmm. 

And ah, cause there’s no reason not to. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And his threat assessment is exactly what I would of done. 

Hmm, hmm. 

it’s exactly the one I wouldn’t.. 

Oh yeah you definitely would of went their self you know ... 
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Absolutely. 

Jesus dad wouldn’t let anybody in he doesn’t, you know he‘s not one these people oh you’re the 
cops get out ... 

Yeah. 

... dad don’t care. He was never afraid to show anybody his weight he’d be like whatever. 

Yeah. 

You know it wasn’t a big deal. That’s why this is all so hard to believe. 

Yeah. Yeah. 

so. 

It’s a lot, you know, there‘s a lot of what if‘s, ... 

Hmm. hmm. 

...y ou know in, in every situation. 

There’s nothing to suggest your dad is a bad person. Like I mentioned to you ... 

No. 

Yeah. 

... 1 mean we go down that, that area most people down would very little r u n  ins with thc law. 
And people are very respectful. People will stop and wave to you and talk to y o u  and  that sort 
of thing people invite you in. 

Hmrn, hmm. 

They’re happy to see you. 

Yeah. 

We have a couple of people that we deal with down there and you probably know the names 
hmm, couple of people have some mental health issues and that sort of thing. 
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72 
Hmm. 

But you know what, they, you know we treat them like gold as well and ah, y o u  know nobody 
would of hur t  and your dad fell into that catcgory. He never ... 

Yeah. 

~ 

... came across to us as being ah, a person we had you know would thrcalcn anybody or do 
anything.. . 

Hmm. 

... inappropriate and so 1 mean the risk assessment of your dad was very low. And thc checks 
were done. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Yeah they were. 

They were. 

Yeah. 

More SO. 

Yeah. 

I mean, like I’m gonna sort ah, sort of come full circle. Like when he looked at that tweet 

Hmm. 

He didn’t think holy crap the world’s coming to an end the Premiers gonna he killed. There 
was none of that foolishness going on. 

No. 

He went down to talk to your father about what it meant. That’s it .  

Yeah. 

Why didn’t h e  call him? 

I haw no idea. I... 
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Osmond: 

Corcoran: 
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Corcoran: 
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Dunphy: 
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Rather then going down there likc ... 

Well ... 

... Easter Sunday say ... 

.... 1 can only speak .... 

...p ick up the phone (unintell). 

... I can only speak from my ... 

Yeah. 

...p crsonal experience. 

Yeah. 

Okay? 

Okay. 

So when you’re dealing with someone who’s on twitter it’s faceless ah, it‘s easy to it’s like face 
book and all that and you know you can crcate a, a false account and all Lhcsc things. So 
number one, he, he needed to determine that, that’s the person he was talking to and face to face 
is the way to engage people. 

Hmm. 

Ah, on the phone like we don‘t, we don’t, we try not to police on the phone. Because you can‘t 
get it’s real easy number one for someone to just hang up on ya. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And also you can’t gage people you need a face to face eye to eye and say you know what did 
you mean by that because your answer I need, I need to know if I’m gonna believe ya and that’s 
real hard over the phone right? Like if you, if you come across like a really harnilcss guy and 

you say look man you know I was pissed off about this and that and I twcetcd i l  ycah i t  was 
kinda stupid but you know then that’s the threat assessment you’re gonna make. Okay? You 
know I’m the Premiers Detail 1 don’t believe this guy would ever act on this and, put i n  contcxt 
I don’t even believe it was a threat. Next you move on to the next thing. But if you’re sitting 
there and the guys kind of not giving you right answers and he’s making you feel a little bit u n  
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74 
easy and then you see things in his house that cause you a little bit of concern then you’re gonna 
do some more work on it. So that, that’s where it comes from right? 

My direction even in Holyrood to the members it’s you don’t deal with stuff by the phone. 

Yeah. 

Get in the car go down and meet with the person and talk to the person. ll’ someone calls i n  a 

complaint or something comes up ... 

Hmm. 

... take the opportunity to go face to face with them and have a chat givc thcm that pcrsonal 
touch. 

Yeah. 

That’s the direction I have. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And anybody tries to ... 

(Unintell). 

... anybody that you know anybody that tries to deal with Lings over the phone I find that’s very 
inappropriate like in, in the style of policing 1 likc to see go and meet with pcoplc ... 

Hmm. 

... talk to people you sce the body language and you, you get a bcttcr sense ol’ who thcy arc 
right? 

Hmm. 

You know. 

Hmm. 

And I, I you know that’s what I would encourage. And I do encourage and you know ... 

Yeah. 
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75 
...g o meet with people ... 

Yeah one of the biggest expressions in  the RCMP is get on the road. Gel o u t  there. Get out 
there and meet people. 

Hmm. 

Because that’s, that’s what builds community trust right? 

And I, I get very critical of members trying to solve things over the phone. 

Hmm. 

Like don’t, don’t deal with people on the phone you know oh sorry there‘s not much we can do 
whatever it is or Jesus did you say t h i s  or you did that or an intervicw that would, that would 
really bother me in, in our office. I would ah, 1 would give someone a hard time over that. 

Hmm. 

Right? I 

Well I wish the guy had to. This one time no matter who give him a hard lime ... 

Yeah. 

... I wish he had the call at least made him prepared. Uecause y o u  know i f  he was prepared for 
him to come he just would of been like whatever you know. There’s an arsc holc coming. 

But what if it wasn’t your dad, and what if it was somebody that really was dangerous and we 
told him guess what I’m stopping by 3 o’clock and we didn’t know he was dangerous. 

Hmm. 

Sometimes a knock on the door is a lot better because if a person is the type thc r u n  and get a 
gun. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Or plan and have the gun ready when you get there that’s not always good either. So you know 
like I said risk assessments are tricky and they change. 

Hmm, hmm. 
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They change in the matter of seconds right? 
76 

Yeah. True. 

Hmm, one thing I wanna bring up and it’s, it’s easy for me to say I know ah. but and this is. this 
is for you Bill hmm, this is a difficult time and I know you’re pissed off I can tell. Ah, but 

we’re here to answer your questions and I don’t care how you phrase thein at me. If you’re you 
know lippy or sarcastic or whatever that’s fine okay? That, that’s people ... 

That’s Mr. sarcasm ... 

Well I’m just sarcastic that’s all. 

I, 1 relate I’m the same way so. 

I’m not pissed off or nothing it’s just I feels for her that’s all 

1 get it. 1 get it. But I, you know once again forgive me because I know it’s easy for me to say 
okay. But the best thing you can do for her is let her be pissed off if she is and you ... 

Yeah. 

... let her fall on you. And but.. 

I’m, I’m far.. 

... eith6r one... 

... too forgiving. We’re far too forgiving. 

Either one of you guys any questions you have you got Rod’s number you got GALWAY’s 
number. 

Hmm, hmm. 

They have my number. I should of brought my card with me. But there‘s no sense in  having 
four or five points of contact anyway it just confuses things. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But if you have a concern that they need addressed from Steve or I .  

Hmm, hmm. 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0037       Page 77



000003 I 0 0 0 0 2 1  1 3  I Front 

77 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
3 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

You’ll hear from me. 

Okay. 

Okay? I, I make that commitment to you ... 

So does buddy have to go in there anymore cause I just went down to ... 

No he doesn’t 

... the house today. Can you imagine if I had to go down there and pull up in thc driveway and 
buddy walked out. 

We, yeah well that’s why we told you we needed to go back i n  there today 

Hmm, hmm. 

And we just got it in got it out and we’re done. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And we told you we’ll never go in that house without getting your consent f irst. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Yeah 

Oh yeah no 1 know you got the consent but I didn’t know when you were there or whcn you 
weren’t. I’m not blaming anything on you I’m just thinking like we went down like 5 o’clock 
and I wanted to feed the cats and stuff ... 

Sure. 

... that were there so you know I don’t know who would of been worsl lor il’hc had to scc me or 
if I had to see him you know what I mean like he would of got a bigger shock I‘d say then I did. 

And I, 1 don’t know how, how much this matters to you right now cause you‘ve got a lot to 
process but I mean he has asked about you and your family. 

Hmm. 

Ah, you know it’s not like this is all about him and ... 
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Dunphy: 

Hrnrn, hrnm. 

...p rotecting himself or he’s, he’s.. 

No and, and that’s good. 

... he’s asked. 

Because when all is said and done and 1 figure out how 1 feel about evcrything like 1, 1 probably 
want to talk to him you know he was with dad when he died so he can answer questions that no 
one else can I’m not gonna be a phsycopath towards him you know what I mean like I’m not ... 

I know. 

... I don’t even have antique guns nothing. You know I could come here and just talk to him. 
But it is definitely gonna be something I’m gonna wanna do unless I t h i n k  he’s a total liar then 
he can stay where he’s too and then I ’ l l  just ... 

Yeah. 

... keep my opinions in  type of thing. 

Sure. 

so  ... 

All in good time. 

Yeah oh definitely ... 

Hopefully, hopefully ... 

... not anytime soon. 

... hopefully we’ll get to that point at some point. 

Yeah. 
f 

And ah, you know cause I th ink  if, if everything gets reconciled to the point where you‘re 
satisfied ... 

Hrnrn, hrnm. 
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And I think it would be really healthy for you guys to chat. 

Oh yeah without a doubt. That’ll definitely be a closure then because you know ... 

Yeah. 

... if he’s saying stuff that I know that my dad said well you know obviously he was there and 
talking to him and I know when he said puppet I could see the look in  his lace because he usc to 
just go on and on about stuff and I’d be like boy I don’t care, I don‘t care about politics I don’t 
care just don’t talk to me about it. So you know it’s, it’s probably half my I‘ault that he wiis 

twitter ranking all the time because 1 couldn‘t listen to it. I didn’t, I don‘t know who people are 
you know I didn’t understand what he was talking about so but I do know that he went on like 
that ... 

Hmm. 

.... for sure. I mean he definitely called peoplc puppets. Hmm, hmm, without a doubt so.. 

Erin have you got any concerns from your point of view? 

No hmm, just in thc future if  she does have qucstions who, is i t  Constablc GALWAY shc 
should contact or... 

The way we’ve set that up and the reason I come today is we, we don‘t wanna get too many 
people involved. 

Hmm. 

So Constable GALWAY is sct up but I would come along as well. 

Hmm, hrnm. 

And as a second person in case he’s not there. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Or not around. 

Okay. 

Like tonight he’s not available I’m here. 
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Okay. That’s good. 

And, and I want you to see a familiar face. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And ah, you don’t have my cell but I can give you m y  cell phone ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

.... number as well you can call me anytime 24/7. 1 don’t mind. 

So pretty much when he’s off you’re on? 

Yeah. Well I’l l  tell ya what no it’s we’re on 24/7 for you. 

Okay. 

We will be there 2417 for you both of US. 

Hmm, hmm. Okay. 

1 know he’s got a family commitment here tonight and ah, so he couldn‘t be here on the short 
notice ah, but if and that’s what I’m getting at if, if there’s some reason he’s not available I’m 
will ... 

I can get you. 

... be here for you. 

Okay. 

Yeah. So it’s ... 

Fair enough. 

... you got someone 24/7 a familiar face who knows whcrc you livc. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Who has a good understanding of what you’re going through that could be there in a few 
minutes to ... 
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Dunphy: 
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Okay. 

... to what needs to bc done or... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... to answer a question or, or gcl something whatever you need. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And if they can’t answer your question they’ll pose it to me or Steve. 

Yeah. 

Okay. 

And we will get you the answer. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Okay’? 

All right. Okay. Sounds good. Anyways that’s good and thanks for that.. 

And somebody will be i n  touch with you about the Victim Assistance I ,  I would t h i n k  they will 
be. 

Okay. 

But if you don’t hear let ... 

Hmm. 

... the boys know and they’ll reach out and find out what’s going on 

Okay. 

Do you want me to drop you off my ah, card tomorrow’? With my phone number and al l  that 
stuff on it? 

Yeah you can... 

Or you can mark it down or whatever you want to do ... 
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Tiller: 
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Tiller: 
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Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

0 smo nd : 

Breen: 

Osmond: 

Breen: 

Osmond: 

Yeah. 

... my cell. 

Okay. 

They got it 2417 so.. 

All right. Perfect. 

Hmm. 

What about the SPCA'! Did you talk to anybody? 

Not today, no. 

Okay. 

And why because I knew was stuff going on today but what I 'm gonna do i s  tomorrow 
morning ... 

Hmm. 

... and ah, give them a call. 

Okay. 

And see what we can do about that to get that started. 

All right. Perfect. Thanks. Okay. All right. 

Okay. 

And we're likely looking at a, like 1 was thinking in my head I mean forensics and experts and 
we're looking at a couple of months aren't we? 

Well, I would imagine. 

Yeah. 

Yeah. 
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Dunphy: 

Or more. Yeah. 

(Unintell). 

Yeah, 

53 

, 

Yeah. 

Hmm, hmm. 

I mean these, these types of investigations hmm, we can push certain things but our labs arc 
really rigid on their, they will not move for anything because you can imagine there‘s, there‘s 
only so much laboratory facilities and they got murders all over Canada and all this stuff filters 
in so my file is important to me and it’s important to you. 

Hmm. 

But there’s other file important to other people and hmm, ... 
, 

Goes in a lne-up basically. 

Okay. 

Yeah it’s.. 

Okay. 

... well it’s welcome to the Justice System i t  grinds pretty slow some timcs. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But.., 

No but you know you gave me a fair amount of information tonight to go by like a lot more ... 

I gave you way more then I... 

Yeah. 

... should of. 

Now you know I can wrap my head around things now so... 
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Osmond: 

Breen: 

Osmond: 
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Yeah. 

... that 1 don’t have to question every little thing that happened like that he was by the mantle and 
he was shot when he was you know he was leaving and stuff like that now I don’t have to figure 
out what was going on. 

Hmm, hmm. 

In that sense of the way. 

Can 1 make one suggestion to you too and this is from personal experience. If you’re gonna 
read the media stay away from comment section. 

Oh yeah. I don’t ... 

It eats you alive. 

... I wanted to ... 

It’ll eat you alive. Stay out of it. 

It’ll throw darts at ya. 

Yeah well I mean ah, every bodies got a theory on what happened. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And some people will say it was your dad’s fault. Some will say it’s the cops fault. And none 
of them know anything about it. 

Hmm, hmm. 

But the, the comments can be very hurtful. 

Hmm. 

And I ,  1 can’t get over the height of the frenzy ... 

I know. 

... on this case. 

I know. 
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They come, and on both sides ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

...y ou know what 1 mean? And it’s, it must be very difficult for you. 

Ah, I don’t think I’ve turned down, 1 turned down the TV to watch you on the news and that’s 
pretty much it. 

The best picce of advice I can give you stay thc hcll away ... 

Yeah. 

... from the comment section. 

Yeah. 

If you wanna read what CBC reports good enough. 

Yeah. Don’t read the comments. 

But the comments are worth the paper they’re printed on. . 

Hmm, hmm. 

.... and they’re not even on paper so ... 

And they’re all ... 

I’m kinda, ... 

It’s ... 

I’m kinda laughing that I deleted the twitter account and they’re blaming you for that, that, 
that ... 

We got blamed for a lot of stuff we don’t do. 

Yeah. I’m reading all of those and they’re like that was evidence and I‘m like hminmin, do not 
type and say I done it .  

I got news for them we got the twitter feed anyway. 
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Breen: 
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Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Breen: 

Dunphy: 

Breen: 

0 smo nd : 

Oh yeah I knew you did sure... 

Jesus how stupid enough to think that you didn’t you know. 

I 

Meghan just  so you’re clear too because when we started this conversation about the 
confidentially and the information ... 

Yes. 

... that she was getting. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Do you want her not to repeat this for example to Mr. DUNPHY’s  brother? 

Oh no they, yeah I kept him out anyway. 

I really need you to keep this in  this room. 

Hmm, hmm. 

If you know. 

Yeah. 

Hmm, 1 don’t care if you tell your relatives that you spoke with the RCMP ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and you had a bunch of questions answered you still got a lot of questions ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... 1 don’t know if I bought everything they told me. Whatever it is you wanna say but please, 
please, please don’t get into ... 

What ... 

No I know. 

... the evidence is. 

What I told you. 
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Dunphy : 

Breen: 

Dunphy: 

Breen: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Corcoran: 

Dunphy: 

Hmm. 

Because it will taint the process ... 

Yeah. 

... outside this room. 

Absolutely. 

And then the truth may never come out. 

Hmm, hmm. Yeah no that’s fair enough. 

l’m putting a lot of faith in the fact that you’re here.. 

Yeah. 

... and that you’re here with Erin and she can guide you that way. 

Hmm, hmm. 

If you’re here by yourself without a lawyer I may not of told you all o f  this. 

Hmm, hmm. 

And I, I can give you an assurance. 

Hmm, hmm. 

She came in last night she has listened to everything and I ,  I feel like she’s handling everything 
in a much stronger way then I ever could. 

Yeah. 

Hmm. 

Yeah.. 

1’11 agree with that. 1 can agree with something. 

1 mean 1 know you’ve been there pretty much since day one. 
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Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Yeah. 

So anything I’ve been told to do I do it. I’m not out to make anyone‘s life harder or anything 
like that. 

And we’re not out to make yours harder. We’re out to ... 

s o  ... 

... try to do everything we can. 

Hrnrn, hrnm. 

To ease this for you. 

Yes. 

Right? 

Hrnrn. 

I hope ... 

So if there’s any big things that are gonna come out ... 

We will give you a heads up. 

I don’t think anything is gonna be as bad as what it was but I ,  you know inforin me some what ... 

Hmm, hrnrn. 

... that. 

There’s really I can’t imagine there’s much we’re gonna say now. 

No. 

Because most of our statements are taken. 1 mean there’s still some outstanding but it‘s boiling 
down now to forensic work. 

Hrnm, hrnrn. 
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Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

Dunphy: 

Tiller: 

D unp hy : 

Tiller: 

Osmond: 

Tiller: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

If, if we were to put out a release we wanna make sure you get that first. 

Hmm. Yeah. 

Yeah. Absolutely. , 

And, and par and parcel what happened even like yesterday I know they were all wanting the 6 
o’clock news and ah, we were up to the last minute trying to get something out and I know John 
did give you a call and just to say ... 

Yeah 

... or a heads up we couldn’t get into a lot of details because we had the press outside they were 
all lined up in there and they wcrc just itching to gct at it .  

Hmrn, hmrn. 

And ah, you know the pre, preferable way would be to say to you here’s what‘s gonna be said. 

Hmm, hmm. 

SO you know about it. And ah,.. 

Sometimes a tail can wag the dog a little bit on that stuff, 

Yeah. 

And I think that’s what happened yesterday and it’s nobody’s fault. I t  just happcncd and a h ,  ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

Once again you know like, like thc funeral home thing 1 apologize f o r  that too. 

Thanks. Yeah. Well that’s definitely gonna be the worst part of all of this I would imagine that, 
that happened like that. It was just such a long wait like ... 

I know. 

... and then well.. . 

The message we want you to take away is that we wanna work with you. 

Hmm, hmm. 
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Osmond: 

Dunphy : 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Okay? 

And I would you know ... 

We’re working with you. 

... I’m working with ye guys. 

Yeah, 

Just as long as none of that stuff continues to happen because I’m gonna lose like distrust 
totally ... 

I get it. 

You know. 

Yeah 

That was harsh. 

I think as much as Erin said you know there’s a frenzy and I agree with her. I t h i n k  it‘s gonna 
die down because they’re gonna realize that okay well we’re in the waiting game now ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... and there may be you know the odd piece, speculatory piece ... 

Hmm. 

... and just to keep it in the news and ... 

And you know she’s announced that we’re just waiting for the invcstigation. So no one is 
gonna want me to say anything. No one’s gonna question me on anything. You know I called 
dad’s brother this morning and said there‘s no point of you coming in here today because I can‘t 
tell you anything. I have to wait. You know they understand that. He’s the only one brother 
that I’m gonna tell anything to anyways. And he was like he was t‘inc with it. You know he 
just said we’re proud of you. You’re doing what you should be doing and that’s i t .  

Osmond: Yeah. 

I 
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91 
So you know anything that’s gonna help my dad in this situation y o u  have no worries a b o u t  
anything. 

Well the biggest thing that’s gonna help your dad ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... is keeping this confidential. 

Yes. 

Yeah. 

Hmm, hmm. Yeah. For sure. I can talk to i t  about him that’s why I want h i m  

Well he’s sitting right here. 

...y eah that’s ... 

Right? 

... why I wanted someone here with me you know I can’t call you every second of the day ... 

Yeah 

... and be like well how come he said this you know we’ll talk about this for 5 days now 

Yeah. 

Trying to you know think of everything he said and ... 

And that’s what I said when all this comes together if you want to if you want to go back to the 
house and you wanna talk about this ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... we’ll go down. We’ll do what we can to help.. 

I-Imm, hmm. 

Hmm, hmm. 

...y ou with this. 
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Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Osmond: 

Dunphy: 

Yeah okay. 

I mean the, the bottom line is too I know we’re dragging on here a little bit, but I want you to, 
everything you know anything that comes to mind 1 want said and we may nevcr know thcrc 
was no camera in the room. 

Hmm, hmm. 

Okay so there’s gonna be a certain amount of hmm, 1 guess grey. He’s gonna say what, what 
happened. 

Hmm, hmm. 

We’re gonna decide if the forensics match up with it. 

Hmm. 

Nobody will ever come forward and say I was in the room and I saw it .  

Exactly. 

So, that’s something ... 

If cats could talk. 

Yeah. 

This would be a much bettcr investigation. 

Well one that I got tries I tell ya never shuts up. 

Oh yeah mine too. 

so  ... 

Yeah. 

Anyway that, that’s something you’re gonna have ... 

(Unintell). 
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Breen: 

93 
... that’s something you’re gonna have to reconcile is that you know there’s never gonna be the 
magic wand ... 

No. 

... where somebody’s got a video. 

Hmm, hmm. 

That’s not gonna happen so, we’ll do our best. 

Okay. Thanks ... 

Okay? 

... a lot for all of this. 

No problem. 

I really, really appreciate it. 1 do. 

And especially on such short notice ... 

Hmm, hmm. 

... very much appreciated. 

No problem. 

Thank you. 

No problem. 

And thanks for coming out. 

Nice meet you both. 

Cause I likes to have someone here that.. 

Oh yeah absolutely. 

Thank you very much. 

,/ 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0037       Page 94



000003 I00002130 I Front 

94 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Corcoran: (Unintel). 

Osmond: Rod you  mind walking them ou t  I’m jus t  gonna turn off the material? 

Yeah. No problem. No problem at all.  

Okay. See ya guys. Drive safe now. 

Ti I I e r : 

Osmond: 

Statement Ended. 

This statement proofed by Sgt Kent OSn OND on 2015-05-19, and is a ,.we 
representation of the conversation that occurred between Md DUNI’HY, Mr 
COORCORAN, S/Sgt TILLER and Sgt OSMOND. 

Kent OSMOND (Sgt) 
Sgt. Kent Osmond 
NCO i/c 
RCMP “€3” Division 
Major Crimes Unit(East.) 
P.O. Box 9700 
st. John’s, WJL AIA aT5 
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